LOWER LAKE EASTERN BOATHOUSE

National Grid Reference: SS627709797

Primary Record No. 04943w

There are no cartographic or documentary records of this small boathouse on the eastern shore of the Lower Lake. It lies at the foot of a steep bank close to where a fast-flowing small stream would have entered the lake. The boathouse remains comprise stone foundations up to 0.5m high and up to 6m long. A dock 1.5m wide survives within the building. Traces of a c. 1.5m wide terrace or shelf cut into steep slopes to the north and south mark the course of an old path leading to and from the boathouse. Although the boathouse is not marked on Ordnance Survey 1:2500 maps, a small inlet on the lake marks the boathouse’s site. Its date of construction and use is unknown, but it must post-date the flooding of the lake in 1839 and presumably it had gone out of use by the publication of the Ordnance Survey 1:2500 1st Ed. in 1877. 
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